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November 6, 2001

Ms. Blanca Bayd, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 011381-TL - Investigation into BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s
Tariff Filing to Establish the Keys Exchange

Dear Ms. Bay6:

Please add this firm to the mailing list for Docket No. 011381-TL directing all orders and
notices to the undersigned.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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From: LaSandra Givens 0
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2001 1:04 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/21/01 1:03:00 PM

Docket Number: 011381-TL

Filename / Path: 0113810r.bk

PAA order canceling tariff

o
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From: Andrea Cowart 2

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 2:48 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/14/01 2:48:00 PM

Docket Number: 011381-TL

Filename / Path: 011381c0.bk

Consummating Order
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Matilda Sanders

2509 - FoF

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

The above Order Auth. Qual. Rep. Status has been efiled; hard copy to follow.

Lysa White
Thursday, December 27, 2001 10:28 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens

Order / Notice Submitted

12/27/01 10:27:00 AM
011381-tl
i\011381a.alc

Signed / Hand Deliver
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